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_Olsen, Jefren

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 1998 8:27 AM

To: Olsen, Jefren

Subject: FW: CORRECTIONS STATUTORY PROPOSALS

From: Cassady, Mary E. (Exchange) [SMTP:Mary.Cassady @doc.state.wl.us] <mailto:>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 1998 8:18 AM

To: Barman, Mike

Subject: FW: CORRECTIONS STATUTORY PROPOSALS

> From: = Cassady, Mary E. (Exchange)

> Sent: Monday, September 21, 1998 3:57 PM

>To: ‘LRB.LEGAL@LEGIS.STATE.WIL.US'

> Subject: CORRECTIONS STATUTORY PROPOSALS
>

>
~ Ploase forward the following to Jefrin Olson:

>

> Doug Percy, DOA asked that | send you the department’s statutory
> proposals for the 1999-01 biennial budget. Attached are three

> proposals. If you have any questions please contact me ( Mary

> Cassady) ‘

> at 267-0930. Thank you.

>

>

>
> The only other one that we have is the juvenile rates. Hopefully we
> will have those done by tomorrow morning and | will get them to you.

>

> P.S. We promised to have the budget in by Friday of this week which
> means we would like to get it to printing by Wednesday. Please let me
> know if you can get these done by then or how | should handle it if

> you

> can't.

>

>
>
>

a
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
1999-01 Biennial Budget Statutory Proposal

Topic: Canteen Operations Revolving Fund

Current Language:
301.27 (2) Vending Stands

(2) Vending Stands. The department shall establish and maintain a revolving fund not
exceeding $60,000 in any of the state institutions administered by the department, for the
education, recreation and convenience of patients, inmates and employes, to be used for
the operation of vending stands, canteen operations, reading clubs, musical organizations,
religious programs, athletics and similar projects. The funds are exempt from s. 20.906,
but are subject to audit by the department and the legislative audit bureau in its discretion.

Proposed Language:
301.27 (2) Vending Stands

(2) Vending Stands. The department shall establish and maintain a revolving fund not
exceeding $60;600 $100,000 in any of the statc institutions administered by the
department, ...in its discretion.

Explanatory Note:

Propose to increase the limit of $60,000 to $100,000 in the canteen revolving fund. The
current limit is no longer sufficient to meet the operational needs of institutions,
particularly those the size of Oshkosh Correctional Institution. Monthly operational
expenditures for the canteen range between $50,000 and $100,000 depending on the time
of the year. Increasing the fund will enable institutions to maintain an adequately stocked
canteen and remain in compliance with the statutory limit.

Contact Person:

Bob Margolies (608) 266-2931

Carol Carpenter-Naslund (920) 236-2611
Date Prepared:

September 15, 1998
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S
AN ACMrelating to: certain revolving funds established and maintained by

the department of corrections.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

Under currcnt law, the department of corrections (DOC) must establish and
maintain a revolving fund in each of the institutions administered by DOC for the
education, recreation and convenience of the patients, inmates and employes of the
institutions. The revolving fund is used for the operation of vending stands, canteen
operations, reading clubs, musical organizations, religious programs, athletics and
similar projects. The revolving fund for each institution may not exceed $60,000.
This bill increases this amount to $100,000.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 301.27 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
301.27 (2) VENDING STANDS. The department shall establish and maintain a

revolving fund not exceeding $60,000 $100,000 in any of the state institutions
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administered by the department, for the education, recreation and convenience of
the patients, inmates and employes, to be used for the operation of vending stands,
canteen operations, reading clubs, musical organizations, religious programs,
athletics and similar projects. The funds are exempt from s. 20.906, but are subject

to audit by the department and the legislative audit bureau in its discretion.

History: 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1995 a. 27.
(END)
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1 AN Ac _@?relating to: certain revolving funds established and maintained by

2 .the department of corrections. .

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM ~
ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM
Under current law, the department of corrections (DOC) must. establish and
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
an appendix to this bill. :

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTION 1. 301.27 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 301.27 (2) VENDING STANDS. The department shall establish and maintain a

5 revolving fund not exceeding $60,000 $100,000 in any of the state institutions
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AN ACT . relating to: certain revolving funds established and maintained by

the department of corrections.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

Under current law, the department of corrections (DOC) must establish and
maintain a revolving fund in each of the institutions administered by DOC for the
cducation, recreation and convenience of the patients, inmates and employes of the
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



Ot W

® 2 O

1999 — 2000 Legislature -2 - LRB-0337/1
JEO&RAC:kmg:Ip

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



